
 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: October 18, 2018 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE: 2nd Floor Committee Room 
 Lenawee County Courthouse 
 Adrian, Michigan 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION] 

4. Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 16, 2018, Meeting [ACTION]  ................................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #18-10— Macon Township [ACTION]  ............................................................................  5 

(2) #18-11— Woodstock Township [ACTION]  .....................................................................  9 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #18-12— Seneca Township [ACTION]  ..........................................................................  25 

(2) #18-13— Rome Township [ACTION]  ............................................................................  29 

(3) #18-14— Rome Township [ACTION]  ............................................................................  33 

(4) #18-15— Rome Township [ACTION]  ............................................................................  37 

(5) #18-16, -17, -18, -21, -22, and -23— Rome Township [ACTION]  .................................  41 

(6) #18-19, -20, -24— Rome Township [ACTION]  .............................................................  45 

 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None 

6. Other Business 

a. Old Business — None 

b. New Business — None 

7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner Comment 

9. Adjournment 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 1 

mailto:gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us


This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 2 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, August 16, 2018 

Old Lenawee County Courthouse ● 2nd Floor Commission Chambers ● Adrian, Michigan 

 Members Present: Mr. Bob Behnke, Education Representative; Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Lenawee 
County Commission; Mr. Keith Dersham, LCPC Secretary; Ms. Rebecca Liedel, 
LCPC Chair; Mr. Bruce Nickel; Mr. Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County Commis-
sion; and Mr. Dale Witt. 

 Members Absent: None. 

 Others Present: Mr. Grant Bauman, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary. 

Item 1 Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chair Liedel. Those in at-
tendance rose and joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2 Public comment — None. 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda — Staff submitted the 8/16/18 meeting agenda for approval. 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Tillotson, to approve the Au-
gust 16, 2018, meeting agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes — Staff submitted the 7/19/18 meeting minutes for approval. 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Nickel, to approve the July 19, 
2018, meeting minutes as written. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #18-09 | Rollin Township — Commissioners reviewed proposed text amend-
ments to the Rollin Township Zoning Ordinance regarding “large solar energy facili-
ties (solar farms)” and “small solar energy facilities”. Staff advised recommending 
approval with comments of the text amendments (see the staff report). Advised 
substantive changes were limited to: (1) the possible requirement for a photometric 
study when it is unclear if lighting will shine onto adjacent properties (Sec. 
4.35.A.2.a.(6).(c)) and (2) adding minimum plant size and spacing requirements for 
vegetative screens (Sec. 4.35.A.2.a.(6).(b)). Staff also informed Commissioners that 
the amendments are based upon a model ordinance he created in cooperation with 
Macon Township. Comm. Behnke commented that the requirement to remove 
abandoned “small solar energy facilities” is limited to “ground mounted facilities” 
and suggested that the requirement be expanded to include “roof-mounted facili-
ties” (Sec. 4.35.B.3). Comm. Nickel mentioned that some “roof-mounted facilities” 
are integral to the roof (i.e., part of the roof) and would be difficult to remove. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 3 



 
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
August 16, 2018, Meeting Minutes Page 2  
 

A motion was made by Comm. Dersham, and seconded by Comm. Bolton, to rec-
ommend approval with comments of the proposed text amendments to the Rollin 
Township Board. The motion passed unanimously. 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) — None. 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None. 

Item 6 Other Business 

a. Old Business — None. 

b. New Business — None. 

Item 7 Public Comment — None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment 

a. Comm. Dersham voiced his concern that recyclable materials deposited at the Lenawee 
County Recycling Center (DOS) are potentially being incinerated rather than recycled. The 
materials go to Western Washtenaw from the DOS, but they are just a broker. Comm. Til-
lotson suggested speaking to County Comm. Knoblauch, who is a member of the Solid 
Waste Coordinating Committee. 

b. Comm. Bolton announced that a new plat book is under development, sponsored by 4-H.  

c. Comm. Bolton suggested that the LCPC should provide a series of training opportunities 
for municipal planning commissions. Commissioners discussed the proposal. It was sug-
gested that the program could be provided in cooperation with the Michigan Townships 
Association (MTA) and/or Michigan State University Extension (MSUE). Possible formats 
include speakers and panel discussions. Commissioners will discuss training further during 
the September 20, 2018 meeting. 

Item 9 Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Grant E. Bauman, Recording Secretary 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 4 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #18-10 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: October 18, 2018 

 Proposal: Text Amendments Regarding Special Land Use Permits to the  
Macon Township Zoning Ordinance 

Potential conflicts among the expiration requirements for special land use permits, site plan certificates, 
and zoning compliance certificates were uncovered by a potential applicant. Consequently, the Macon 
Township Planning Commission developed the following amendments to Section 16.09: 

Section 16.09.  VOIDING OF SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT.  Any special land use permit granted under 
this ordinance shall become null and void and fees forfeited unless construction and/or use is com-
menced within a period of not more than a site plan has been reviewed and approved by the Town-
ship within two hundred ten (210) days and completed within a period of not more than five hun-
dred and seventy-five (575) days of the date of issuance. The period for initiating and completion of 
said special land use shall be determined at the time that the special land use permit is granted.  No 
use provided for under the special land use granted shall be initiated until all the terms and condi-
tions of the special land use permit are met. 

A violation of a requirement, condition, or safeguard shall be considered a violation of this ordi-
nance and grounds for the Township Board to terminate and cancel such special land use permit. 

Analysis and Recommendation 

CZC Staff Analysis – The proposed amendments to Section 16.09 will address the conflicting expiration 
requirements for special land use permits, site plan certificates, and zoning compliance certificates. If 
the changes are adopted the applicant for a special land use would have: 

 210 days to apply for site plan approval once the SLU is granted; 

 365 days to obtain a zoning compliance permit (Section 17.08) once site plan approval is grant-
ed; and 

 545 days to complete construction (Section 18.10.3) once the zoning compliance permit is 
granted. 

It should be noted that LCPC staff assisted the Macon Township 
Planning Commission in the development of the proposed amend-
ments. 

CZC Staff Recommendation – Based upon this analysis, staff ad-
vises the Planning Commission to recommend APPROVAL of the 
proposed text amendments to the Macon Township Board. 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 5 



LCPC Case #:
(For LCPC Use Only) ZONING AMENDMENT FORM

SEP 17
LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

(COORDINATING ZONING)
Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission •c/o Region 2 Planning Commission •120 W. Michigan Avenue •Jackson, Michigan 49201

Please submit the Planning Commission meeting minutes and any reports/exhibits the Commission used to makes its recommendation with thisform. Use
a separateformfor each proposed zoning change. Please include a legal description/ survey with rezoning requests in addition to the Parcel ID Number.
A copy of this form with the LCPC recommendation will be mailed back to the Clerk, who will return a copy to the LCPC with the Township Board Action.

H AC <3 Zz TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION submits the following proposed zoning change to theTHE
Lenawee County Planning Commission for its review, comment, and recommendation:
(ANSWER EITHER A or B)
A. DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE (REZONING):

(Provide the legal and popular property descriptions, the Parcel ID Number(s), the number of acres, and the section(s) in which the
property is located. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed. Attach a map showing all changes and additions.)

1. The above described property has a proposed zoning change FROM
ZONE TO ZONE.

2. PURPOSE OF PROPOSED CHANGE:

B. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT:
The following Article(s) and Section(s) is amended or altered: ARTICLE
The NEW SECTION reads as follows: (Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.)

U <> 9x v i SECTION

C. PUBLIC HEARING on the above amendment was held on: month / ' " 1 day
D. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING was published/mailed on the following date: month

(Notice must be provided at least fifteen days prior to the public hearing.)
E. THE NEWSPAPER ( having general circulation in Township) carrying the NOTICE:

X ^ / &X o year
day year

The PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENT described herein was duly considered by the Township Planning Commission and will be
forwarded to the Township Board with a recommendation to ( ^APPROVE or ( ) DISAPPROVE.

( X ) Chair or ( ) Secretary 1/
1 / ‘ / s - / S (enter date)

/ A e A A > L y

CA M /) 5 X. Af i/
7

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION (LCPC) ACTION:
1. Date of Meeting: month day year
2. The LCPC herewith certifies receipt of the proposed amendment on the above date and:

( ) Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change
( ) Recommends DISAPPROVAL of the zoning change for the reasons stated in the attached letter.
( ) Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change with comments, as stated in the attached letter.
( ) Takes NO ACTION.

, Recording Secretary (enter date)
TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:
1. Date of Meeting: month _
2. The I) )(LA)n

a v 2 onrday year
Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held on the above date and that

the proposed amendment ( ) PASSED, ( ) DID NOT PASS, or was ( ) REFERRED ANEW to the Townshio Planning Commission.mlL
Townshib/Clerkf )

LLLalr
10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 6 



MACON TOWNSHIP

LENAWEE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

An ordinance to amend Article XVI (Special Land Uses) of the Macon Township Zoning

Ordinance by amending Section 16.09 (Voiding of a Special Land Use Permit) to: (1)

change the requirement that construction and/or use must commence within 210 days

of the issuance of the permit to requiring that site plan approval must be obtained with-
in 210 days of the issuance of the permit, (2) remove the requirement that construction

and/or use must be completed within 575 days of the issuance of the permit, and (3) re-
move the requirement that the periodfor initiating and completion of the special land
use be determined at the time the permit is granted.

The Township of Macon ordains:

Amendment to Article XVISection 1.

Article XVI of the Macon Township Zoning Ordinance is amended by changing Section 16.09, Voiding of
Special Land Use Permit, as follows:

Section 16.09. VOIDING OF SPECIAL LAND USE PERMIT. Any special land use permit granted under this
ordinance shall become null and void and fees forfeited unless

-a site plan has been reviewed and approved by the Township withinnan

two hundred ten (210) days and -eomploted within a period of not mere tbanfive hundred and seven

\

No use provided for un-use shell be determif
der the special land use granted shall be initiated until all the terms and conditions of the special land
use permit are met.

A violation of a requirement, condition, or safeguard shall be considered a violation of this ordinance

and grounds for the Township Board to terminate and cancel such special land use permit.

SeverabilitySection 3.

If any section, subsection,subparagraph, sentence,clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be
deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this ordinance.

RepealSection 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed.

1

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 7 



Macon Township Planning Commission

Special Meeting

August 20, 2018

Lee Wagner,Gary Maska, Rona, Hintz,Chris Pickell

Rick Wilson (Invenergy, LLC)

Present:

Guests:

Gary called the meeting to order.
Minutes from the July 18, 2018 meeting were read and approved.

A proposal from township attorney Fred Lucas, as amended by the Region 2 planning commission staff,
which would amend section 16.09 of the township ordinance (voiding of special land use permit) was
put forward. The proposal, if adopted, would clarify the time period allowed between the granting of a
special land use permit and site plan approval. The time periods required for commencement and
completion of a project would then be controlled by sections 17.08 and 18.10.3 of the township zoning
ordinance.

Gary opened the meeting to public comment.
No local residents were in attendance. Rick Wilson (Invenergy), was in agreement that the proposed
amendment would satisfy Invenergy's concerns. The proposed amendment will be forwarded to the
township board for review.
Chris moved to close the public meeting. Rona Seconded.

Chris moved to adjourn, Lee seconded.

Next meeting is October 17, 2018 6:00 p.m.

Chris Pickell

Planning Commission Secretary

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 8 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #18-11 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: October 18, 2018 

 Proposal: Partial rezoning of property in Section 36 of Woodstock Township 

Purpose 

The proposal is to rezone a significant portion of the subject property fronting US-223 to “General Indus-
trial (I-1)” for the purpose of an automotive repair facility (see the background information).1 

Location and Size of the Property 

Location – The subject property (WD0-136-1300-00) is located in the 13000 block of W. US-223 (on the 
north side of the highway) in Section 36 (T5S-R1E) of Woodstock Township. The portion of the subject 
property proposed for rezoning fronts US-223 (see Figure 1). 

Size – The portion of the subject property proposed for rezoning has an area of approximately 12.5 
acres, according to the GIS calculations. The size of the entire subject property is approximately 113.6 
acres. 

Land Use and Zoning 

Current Land Use – A review of the available aerial photography reveals that the portion of the sub-
ject property proposed for rezoning is currently used agriculturally (see Figures 5a & 5b). A wooded area 
is located along Parker Highway and a couple of barns are located along US-223. Farmland/woodland 
also comprise the remainder of the subject property. Datawave Technologies (which provides two-way 
radio and industrial electronic sales and service) is located directly to the east. Residences and farm-
land/woodland appear to comprise the remainder of the surrounding area. 

Future Land Use – Woodstock Township’s future land use map places the portion of the subject prop-
erty proposed for rezoning in an “agriculture” area (see Figure 2). An area recommended for ‘commer-
cial” uses is located along US-223, southeast of Slee Road. 

Current Zoning – The entire subject property is currently zoned “Agricultural (AG)”, as are most of the 
surrounding properties (see Figure 3). The Datawave Technologies property is zoned “General Commer-
cial (C-2)”. Properties along US-223 further to the southeast are zoned “Rural Non-Farm (RNF-1)”. 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

Public Road/Street Access – US-223 (a part of the state trunkline system) provides direct access to 
the portion of the subject property proposed for rezoning. It can also be accessed from Parker Highway 
(a county local road). 

                                                 
1 

Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 9 



Page 2 CZ #18-11 
 
Public Water and Sewer – Water and sewer service is not available according to the Township’s mas-
ter plan. 

Environmental Constraints – Several wetlands, according to the national wetlands inventory (NWI), 
are located on the portion of the subject property proposed for rezoning (see Figure 4). For example, 
the wooded area along Parker Highway and an area in the main farm field visible in aerial photography 
(see Figures 5a & 5b). 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Woodstock Township Planning Commis-
sion recommends approval of the proposed rezoning (see the background information). 

CZC Staff Analysis – Woodstock has a zoning plan which includes the following criteria upon which a 
rezoning request must be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Master Plan? 

No. The future land use map in the Township’s master plan places the portion of the subject 
property proposed for rezoning in an “agriculture” area. The zoning plan element of the master 
plan equates the “Agricultural (AG)” zoning district to “agriculture” areas. 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

No. With one exception, surrounding properties are zoned “Agricultural (AG)”. Only a small 
property directly to the east is zoned “General Commercial (C-2)”.  

3. Will public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or use 
allowed under the requested rezoning? 

No. It is unlikely that public services or facilities will be negatively impacted by the proposed 
change in zoning. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning district? 

No. There are several wetlands located on the property that could be negatively impacted by in-
dustrial development. 

CZC Staff Analysis – The future land use map recommends agricultural uses for the portion of the sub-
ject property proposed for rezoning and the surrounding area. Although commercial development is 
recommended along US-223 further to the southeast, no industrial areas are recommended in Section 
36 of the Township. There is a small “General Commercial (C-2)” zon-
ing district located directly to the east. However, this is not a suffi-
cient reason to allow “General Industrial (I-1)” uses into this part of 
the Township. 

CZC Staff Recommendation – Based upon this analysis, staff advis-
es the Lenawee County Planning Commission to recommend 
DISPPROVAL of the proposed “General Industrial (I-1)” rezoning to 
the Woodstock Township Board. 

  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 10 



Page 3 CZ #18-11 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Township Future Land Use 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 11 



Page 4 CZ #18-11 
 

Figure 3 
Township Zoning 

 

 

Figure 3 
National Wetlands Inventory (NWI) 

 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 12 



Page 5 CZ #18-11 
 

Figure 5a 
Aerial Photo 

 

 

Figure 5b 
Aerial Photo 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 13 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 14 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 15 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 16 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 17 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 18 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 19 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 20 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 21 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 22 



10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 23 



This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 24 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-12 

 Applicant(s): Michael R. Cox Trust 
12736 Camburn Highway 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Meeting Date: August 18, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 35 of Seneca Twp. (T8S,R2E), on the 
east side of Camburn Highway, between Mulberry and Yankee Roads (see Maps 
1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 103 acres. The use of the 
property is ‘cash crops’, of which 84 acres are in cultivation. No buildings are lo-
cated on the property (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: No term was proposed. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties at the edge of an area recommended for ‘Intensive Agricultural’ uses (see 
Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #19: A term of at least 10 years, but not more than 90 years, 
must be selected by the applicant. 

  

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 25 



Page 2 FA | #18-12 
 

Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 26 



Page 3 FA | #18-12 
 

Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 27 



This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 28 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-13 

 Applicant(s): Kevin and Linda Fisher 
8441 Rome Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: October 18, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 12 of Rome Twp. (T6S,R2E), on the 
west side of Townline Highway and the north side of Woerner Road (see Maps 1a 
& 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 79.4 acres. The use of the 
property is ‘cash crops’, of which 74.5 acres are in cultivation. No buildings are 
located on the property (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 10 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in an area recommended for ‘Agricultural’ uses (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

  

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 29 



Page 2 FA | #18-13 
 

Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 30 



Page 3 FA | #18-13 
 

Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 31 



This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 32 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-14 

 Applicant(s): Kevin and Linda Fisher 
8441 Rome Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: October 18, 2018 

 Location: The subject property is located in Section 14 of Rome Twp. (T5S,R2E), on the east 
side of Springville Highway and the north side of Rome Road (see Maps 1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 74.2 acres. The use of the 
property is ‘cash crops’, of which 72.2 acres are in cultivation. There are no 
buildings (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 10 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties in an area recommended for ‘Agricultural’ uses (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or com-
mon interest in the land’ should be checked off. 

  

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 33 



Page 2 FA | #18-14 
 

Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 34 



Page 3 FA | #18-14 
 

Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 35 



This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 36 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #18-15 

 Applicant(s): Kevin and Linda Fisher 
8441 Rome Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: October 18, 2018 

 Location: The subject properties are located in Section 17 of Rome Twp. (T5S,R2E), on the 
east side of Hawkins Highway, between Rome and Woerner Roads (see Maps 1a 
& 1b). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 29.7 acres. The use of the 
property is ‘cash crops’, of which 26.7 acres are cultivated. The average net in-
come per acre is $643, more than the required $200/acre. No buildings are lo-
cated on the property (see Maps 3a & 3b). 

 Term: 10 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties at the edge of an area recommended for ‘Low Intensity Development’ uses 
(see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

  

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 37 



Page 2 FA | #18-15 
 

Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 38 



Page 3 FA | #18-15 
 

Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 39 



This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 40 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENTS | FA #18-16, -17, -18, -21, -22, & -23 

 Applicant(s): Kevin and Linda Fisher 
8441 Rome Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: October 18, 2018 

 Location: The subject properties are located in Sections 23 & 24 of Rome Twp. (T5S,R2E), 
on both sides of Gilbert Highway, between Rome and Burton Roads (see Maps 1a 
& 1b). 

 Description: The subject properties have a combined area of 275.8 acres. The use of the 
properties is ‘cash crops’, of which 244.6 acres are cultivated’ (see Maps 3a & 
3b). However, several of the properties were less than 40 acres. The average net 
income per acre of Parcel #18-17 is $656.75, more than the required $200/acre. 
The average net income per acre of Parcel #18-21 is $667.10. The average net 
income per acre of #18-21 is $667.10. The average net income per acre of Parcel 
#18-22 is $623.75. Most of the properties contain no buildings. However, Parcel 
#18-16 contains 7 buildings, including 1 residence. 

 Term: 10 years is the proposed term for all of the applications. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties in an area recommended for ‘Agricultural’ uses (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: Parcel #18-16 contains a residential dwelling and associated buildings. The ap-
plicant should consider excluding the dwelling from the application in order to 
simplify its sale during the proposed 10-year term of the agreement. 

The applications contain various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

  

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 41 



Page 2 FA | #18-16 et al 
 

Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 42 



Page 3 FA | #18-16 et al 
 

Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 43 



This page is intentionally blank. 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 44 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENTS | FA #18-19, -20, & -24 

 Applicant(s): Kevin and Linda Fisher 
8441 Rome Road 
Adrian, MI 49221 

 Meeting Date: July 19, 2018 

 Location: The subject properties are located in Sections 23 and 26 of Rome Twp. (T5S,R2E), 
on both sides of Burton Road, between Riga and Silberhorn Highways (see Maps 
1a & 1b). 

 Description: The subject properties have a combined area of 94.0 acres. The use of the prop-
erties is ‘cash crops’ of which 86.8 acres are cultivated. However, one of the 
properties is less than 40 acres. The average net income per acre of Parcel #18-
19 is $588.75, more than the required $200/acre. Only Parcel #18-24 has build-
ings, including a residence and a barn. 

 Term: 10 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties in an area recommended for ‘Agricultural’ uses (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: Parcel #18-24 contains a residential dwelling and a barn. The applicant should 
consider excluding the dwelling from the application in order to simplify its sale 
during the proposed 10-year term of the agreement. 

The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #15: ‘2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in 
the land’ should be checked off. 

  

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 45 



Page 2 FA | #18-19 et al 
 

Maps 1a & 1b 
Location Maps 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 46 



Page 3 FA | #18-19 et al 
 

Maps 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 
 

10/18/18 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 47 




